	No
	Question
	Response
	Date Response Sent

	Questions Received 18 August 2016
	
	22 August 2016

	1
	Does the price bracket of £15-20k include the 10 days for mentoring work or, as this is to be confirmed, would additional funds be allocated if this work is to go ahead.
	The contract value (£15-20K) includes the mentoring services (10 days) element of the requirements
	

	2
	As costs of flights and accommodation are not to be included in the price, will the IOS Council be funding these costs, particularly will flights be funded from the point of origin e.g. Gatwick or Exeter?
	The Council will fund costs from the airport used that fly’s directly to St Mary’s Airport e.g. Exeter, Newquay and Land’s End. 

Other transport costs are to be considered at the provider’s expense.
	

	Questions Received 23 August 2016
	
	
	24 August 2016

	3
	Are all consultancy days required to be delivered on Scilly?
	Not all consultancy days will be required to be on Scilly. For pricing purposes providers are to assume 15 (of the 30) days on the Isles of Scilly
	

	4
	Have all parts of the Council completed implementation of single status
	The Council has fully implemented single status
	

	Questions Received 26August 2016
	
	
	30 August 2016

	6
	With reference to response criteria QC5:  when you refer to the NJC scheme is that the conditions of service or job evaluation? Or both?


	The tender is to identify what they feel demonstrates their previous experience and their knowledge’s of the NJC scheme. Higher marks will be awarded to tenderers that provide a response that demonstrates their experience of working across the breadth of the NJC scheme.

	

	7
	In relation to item 6, would the provider be expected to implement? As the remit suggests review, consult and draft proposals only?

	It is the Council’s view that once the consultation has been completed the provider will be expected to complete the drafting process of the proposal that is to be inserted into our pay policy. At this point no further action should be necessary from the provider. 
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